
 
 
From: Matt Willman <mwillman@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 11:08 AM 
To: Donna Phillips <donna.phillips@cityofkeywest-fl.gov> 
Subject: RE: July 25, 2024 Draft Development Review Committee Agenda 
 
None 
 
From: Donna Phillips <donna.phillips@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 9:29 AM 
To: Michael Anderson <michael.anderson@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Karen DeMaria 
<kdemaria@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Elizabeth Ignoffo <eignoffo@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Ian McDowell 
<cimcdowell@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Raj Ramsingh <raj.ramsingh@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Randall Smith 
<rsmith@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Ryan Stachurski <ryan.stachurski@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Enid 
Torregrosa <etorregrosa@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Michael J. Turner <mturner@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; 
Matt Willman <mwillman@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Katie P. Halloran <katie.halloran@cityofkeywest-
fl.gov>; Benjamin Gagnon <benjamin.gagnon@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Dan Gulizio 
<dan.gulizio@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Sabino, Dan <Dan.Sabino@KeysEnergy.com>; Young-Elizabeth 
<director@keysarts.com>; Alfonso, Matthew <Matthew.Alfonso@keysenergy.com>; Curry, Chasity 
<chasity.curry@keysenergy.com> 
Cc: Amy Dismukes <amy.dismukes@cityofkeywest-fl.gov> 
Subject: July 25, 2024 Draft Development Review Committee Agenda 
 
Good morning –  
 
Please review the attached draft agenda.  Let me know if you have any comments to add to the 
record. 
 
All the best, 
 
Donna Phillips 

Planning Project Coordinator 
City of Key West 
Josephine Parker City Hall          
1300 White Street 
(305) 809-3724 I donna.phillips@cityofkeywest-fl.gov 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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